February 6, 1951

Mr, Tem Gorden
Paxton Puilding
Abilene, Taxas

Dear Mr. Gomdon:

I have on hand your notios of intention to drill (Fomm C-l101),
together with your lstter of transmitial of Febzuary 3, which
I am returning to you for sorrection. You will note that in
our book of Rulas sud B Rule 104 states that all
vildsat wslls must te drilled in the center of a 4{l~acre
traet unless this camnot e done due to topographical reasons.
If 1%t 1s impractical to locate this wll in the center of a
40, then 1t will be necessary to apply to us by letter for
approval of an unorthodex location, your lether gtating the
precise reasons for vamting an unorthodox looation. Also

it vill be necessary to submit to us a surveyur's plat show-
ing the foot location from the seetion line of your prepoesd
nu(awnamnuefmw'-m
aod Degulations).

As soon as you have eomplied with the abowe requests, and
49 soon as v receive your $5,000,00 one-well plugging bond,
we vill be pleased %o grant you eutherity to drill this well.

Yoxy truly yours,

Klvis A, Tty
Gas Engineer
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